RESOURCES

Memo

To: Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors
Baldwin Hills Community Standards District (CSD)

From: Joe Walters
Date: January 18, 2025
Re: CSD Compliance; Section 310.050.U.1 — Unused or Abandoned Equipment Removal Plan

In compliance with Section 310.050.U.1 of the CSD, Sentinel Peak Resources California LLC (SPR)
has reviewed Unused or Abandoned Equipment Removal Plan for 2023 and determined that no
changes to the removal/abandonment inventory list are needed at the current time.
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éfseph R Walters

Senior Environmental Specialist
Sentinel Peak Resources

5640 S. Fairfax Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90056



